
From: Lavinia Kurian
To: Michael Flanagan
Cc: Catherine Landro; Adam Walker
Subject: Re: City of Melville – Further Information Required - DA-2021-709 - 14 Fyfe Circle, BULL CREEK WA 6149
Date: Friday, 2 July 2021 12:04:08 PM
Attachments: Retaining Survey.pdf
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Dear Michael
Thanks for your patience.
Please find attached an updated copy of the survey.
At this stage we would like to specify that this wall functions more as a feature wall that will
incorporate a letterbox, rather than a retaining wall. It will however, help us to even out the slope of
the land to make the frontage look better.  The land behind the wall will be infilled to 10.5 while the
slope down to the right in front of the wall will be evened out to 10.25.  As such the wall will be holding
up a maximum of the 25cm of dirt on the right. We are aware that council regulations allow us to build
a retaining wall up to 50cm without any council approval but since we decided to make the wall taller
to make a decorative feature out of it we thought it would be best to apply for approval.
We have had Concrete West provide a quote for us with the following specifications for the concrete
wall:
Footings to be 500mm of 20/20/100 concrete (i.e. 20 mpa 20mm stone and 100 slump)
Reinforcement to be 12mm Starter Bars (N12) vertical at each 200mm to centre spacing plus
horizontal at 200mm spacing
Concrete wall to be 25/14/100
We hope this is enough information.
We have also notified our neighbours who are happy with the design.
Best Regards
Lavinia/Adam

On Tuesday, 29 June 2021, 1:57:00 pm AWST, Michael Flanagan
<michael.flanagan@melville.wa.gov.au> wrote:

Afternoon,

 

The City will need top of wall and bottom of wall heights for the retaining wall in relation to the
contour levels on the subject site. Further to this, we will need to know whether there will be any
cutting and or filling of soil either side of the proposed wall

 

The information above, as well as engineering specifications for the proposed retaining wall will
also be needed when you lodge a subsequent building application.

 

For your information I have attached a snippet of what the City usual expects for retaining
applications.

 

mailto:laviniakurian@y7mail.com
mailto:Michael.Flanagan@melville.wa.gov.au
mailto:Catherine.Landro@melville.wa.gov.au
mailto:walker_28@hotmail.com
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